

RE: Bi-weekly Accounting Risks Briefing I SoC, Helen Angus, Cindy Veinot, Karen Hughes, Steven Davidson, William Bromm, Boafoa Kwamena, Scott Thompson

From: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Feb 2017 18:05:14 -0500
Attachments: Rate Mitigation Plan Options_Clean_SH_Updated 2.pptx (2.52 MB); TBS Expense_Feb 7 2017_830am.pptx (147.97 kB)

Hi there – here are the soft copies.

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: February 8, 2017 4:58 PM
To: Simone, Nicole (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Bi-weekly Accounting Risks Briefing I SoC, Helen Angus, Cindy Veinot, Karen Hughes, Steven Davidson, William Bromm, Boafoa Kwamena, Scott Thompson

On the topic of the FPC discussion today...can you flip us an e-version of the material you prepared?

From: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Sent: February-08-17 2:41 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Bi-weekly Accounting Risks Briefing I SoC, Helen Angus, Cindy Veinot, Karen Hughes, Steven Davidson, William Bromm, Boafoa Kwamena, Scott Thompson

Hi all,

Can we shorten this meeting to 30 minutes (so 4:30-5pm)? Our team would like to regroup with MOF today following FPC in preparation for MMMP tomorrow.

I've let MOF know as well.

Let me know if there are any concerns.
Nicole

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: February 8, 2017 2:04 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: RE: Bi-weekly Accounting Risks Briefing I SoC, Helen Angus, Cindy Veinot, Karen Hughes, Steven Davidson, William Bromm, Boafoa Kwamena, Scott Thompson

Thanks so much!

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: February-08-17 1:51 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)

Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: Bi-weekly Accounting Risks Briefing I SoC, Helen Angus, Cindy Veinot, Karen Hughes, Steven Davidson, William Bromm, Boafoa Kwamena, Scott Thompson

Hi All,

Here's the material we plan on using for the discussion this afternoon.

K.

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Corluka, Marijana (CAB) **On Behalf Of** Orsini, Steve (CAB)

Sent: December-23-16 9:41 AM

To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Angus, Helen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF)

Subject: Bi-weekly Accounting Risks Briefing I SoC, Helen Angus, Cindy Veinot, Karen Hughes, Steven Davidson, William Bromm, Boafoa Kwamena, Scott Thompson

When: February-08-17 4:30 PM-5:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: SoC's Boardroom, Room 6420, Whitney Block

December 23 update: Meeting moved from Feb 10 to Feb 8

Invitees:

SoC

Helen Angus

Cindy Veinot

Karen Hughes

Steven Davidson

William Bromm

Boafoa Kwamena

Scott Thompson